



August 2018 Monthly Meeting

The meeting was held on the 18th at the outside pavilion of Gettysburg Campground. The meeting was called to order at 6:25pm by the president.

The following members were present:

Bob and Hattie, C.
Corky and Terry, D.
Greg, C.
Richard and Eve, A.
Bob and "Truman", S.
Tom and Cynthia, F.
Jim and Pat, D.

The July minutes were read and approved.
A copy of the treasurer's report was handed out by the treasurer

NEW BUSINESS:

President:

Read minutes of the state meeting. See Bob if you want to read the entire minutes

Campsite flags cannot be ordered until we have a minimum of 4 orders. Basic cost is \$16.50 per flag and add an additional \$5 if you want it personalized (includes members name and name of town).

Nominations are coming up for the next years officers. Head of the Nomination Committee is Joe. So far Terry and Bob S. have volunteered to be members. Nominations for officers are taken at the October meeting. Floor nominations are taken at the November meeting and then the voting at the same meeting. Call Joe if you want to be a member.

New member package has been completed (a package was handed out to Tom and Cynthia).

Christmas party is coming up. The Christmas party committee chairman is Joe. Please let Joe know if you want to be member. So far Jim, Pat, Bob S. and Kath have volunteered. Date and place have not been determined yet.

Wagonmaster:

We all should have a great time in Ocean City next month.

October is our last campout of the year and is being held at American Heritage RV Park in Williamsburg. Corky and Terry are our hosts.

Trying to make arrangements now (since we are at Gettysburg Campground now) for August of next year. Will be trying to get our original spots we had two years ago.

Good of the Order:

50/50 won by Eve. \$17 to Eve and \$18 to the club.

A new member, Dennis Thrift, has been added to our club. The roster is being revised and will be sent out soon.

Jim and Pat D. advised us they are taking an Alaska camping trip next year and will not be camping with us all of next year. 🙄

Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50pm.

Corky
(sitting in for Paula)